CITY OF KENEFICK LIBERTY COUNTY MINUTES FEBRUARY, 2022

January 24, 2022 meeting of the Kenefick City Council was called to order by Mayor Pro Tem Stacey Brown at 7:03 P.M.

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION:

Craig McNair, Republican Candidate for County Commissioner Pct. \$ stopped by to introduce Himself to council and present a few of his goals to lower taxes, improve roads and fight crime If elected.

MINUTES:

The minutes from the November 22, 2021 meeting was approved as read. Motion to accept made by Allen Anderson, seconded by Austin McElroy, all in favor motion passed.

FINANCIALS:

Motion was made by Scianna Leon to accept the financial reports for December 2021 as read seconded by Austin McElroy, all in favor motion passed.

CITY FEES AND FINES, SETTING FEES AND FINES:

Motion was made to table this item since Stacey forgot her report for next meeting by Allen Anderson, seconded by Austin McElroy all in favor motion passed.

SETTING FEES AND FINES:

Allen Anderson made the motion to tabled for next meeting, Austin McElroy seconded all In favor motion passed.

AUDIT SERVICES:

Allen Anderson made the motion to accept the bid from Vansau & Smith, LLC to do our fiscal year audit for October 1, 2020 thru September 30, 2021. Austin McElroy seconded the motion all in favor motion passed.

MANAGEMENT OF GOOGLE SITES:

Austin McElroy made the motion to have Allen Anderson manage the google sites for the city And community center. Joel Fingleman seconded the motion, all in favor motion passed.

CITY INVESTMENTS:

Allen Anderson made the motion to table until more research is done to what the city can and cannot do for investments. Motion was seconded by Scianna Leon, all in favor motion passed.

NATIONAL OPIODS SETTLEMENT:

No action was taken since the time had expired. City secretary explained that the city would Only receive \$400.00, and we did not have a recovery facility, so city attorney and secretary decided it was not for us to participate.

CITY HALL REPAIRS:

After discussion, it was decided to pay someone \$1000.00 to remove the molded ceiling Thru out and let everything dry out to see if we can tell where the mold is coming from. Motion to accept was made by Allen Anderson, seconded by Austin McElroy all in favor motion passed.

COMMUNITY BUILDING UPGRADES:

Motion to table made by Allen Anderson, seconded by Scianna Leon all in favor motion passed. A list of needed repairs would be presented at next meeting so council can choose the best items to spend the allotted money on.

ORDER OF ELECTION:

Allen Anderson made the motion to approve the order for the May 7, 2022, election. Joel Fingleman seconded, all in favor motion passed. Positions up are Alderman #2, Alderman #3 and Alderman #4.

Mayor Pro Tm Stacey Brown adjourned the meeting at 7:50 PM

N ATTENDENCE:

Joel Fingleman Alderman #1 Scianna Leon, Alderman #2 Austin McElroy, Alderman #3 Stacey Brown, Alderman #4 Allen Anderson, Alderman #5 Marlene Clanton, City Secretary

Marty Wells, Mayor

Marlene Clanton, City Secretary